

CHAMBERSBURG AREA KENNEL CLUB, INC.

Recording Secretary: Charlene Stone

The monthly meeting of the Chambersburg Area Kennel Club held Thursday, December 15, 2016 at 7:11pm in conjunction to a get together dinner at the Bonanza Restaurant was called to order by President Bunny Toddes.

Attendees: B. Toddes, Kammi Hefner, C. Gelwicks, C. Stone, A. O'Reilly, J. Hayes, Rose DeLuca

Minutes from November 17, 2015 were reviewed & revised to delete a double entry regarding Clarence's suggestion regarding emails. Revised copy emailed to Bunny for recording. Motion to accept Clarence & 2nd Kammi.

President's report: Bunny's report was short & regarded the ongoing show preparations.

Treasurer Report: Chairs not present, no report

Corresponding Secretary: Received email from the Lancaster Kennel Club requesting that we join them at their facility for our show. They also indicated that they have no interest in giving up their indoor facility to join us. This info was also received by Kammi.

Program Committee: No program at this meeting, Holiday Comradery was the theme of this meeting. There will be a need to have a program at each of our meetings to continue to be compliant with AKC rules & regs. An email will be sent to all members requesting a volunteer to present a brief program for the January meeting. Clarence volunteered to do the program for the February meeting which will be based on WRAP (whippet rescue and placement).

Membership: Chair not present, no report. We had a new prospective member present at the meeting Rose DeLuca with an interest in GSDs. Membership application submitted. Vote on membership applicants: Janet Hayes & Anne O'Reilly. After a brief introduction by each of the applicants regarding their past & present experiences with dogs a vote was taken to accept them into membership. Motion to accept Charlene & 2nd Clarence.

Building Committee: This project is tabled till January

Property Trailer: Clarence is working on portable identifying signage for the trailer sides.

Show Committee: Kammi reported that there will be an approximate total for 30 judges for our shows. Not all are contracted but the judges slate is not due to AKC till a later date that originally anticipated. With that information there was some question if 4 rings will be sufficient to handle all these judges as far as scheduling as well as if 4 rings will be sufficient if our entry is larger than we initially thought. With this information at hand & some calculations it was decided that we need more tenting. Bunny will be checking the availability of more tents with the local company she contacted. She will also be checking with other tent companies for prices at the urging of Anne – this should be directed to Southern Tenting which are more adept to handling dog shows. Clarence reported that there has been no replies to his invitations to Vendors & stated that the Vendor rental is: 10x10 space \$100 for 2 day minimum & each additional 10x10 added on would be \$20. Clarence will be contacting Vendors again after the holidays. Grounds are on hold till January meeting of the American Legion, Charlene will be in contact with them regarding food service & parking assistance as well as grounds preparation.

Breeder Referral: Chair not present no report.

New business: Advertising: Clarence requested admin access to the club's Facebook page so that he could revise the graphics, Bunny will be in touch with him for the clearances he needs to complete that job. Clarence also presented fliers to be distributed – both large & small.

Adjournment: